
���: Shao, Nan A. (NSB - CN/Shanghai) nan.a.shao@nokia-sbell.com
��: RE: Y18 RMB price-DAPU
��: 2018�1�4� ��10:47
���: jplee jianping.li@dptel.com

	: River Luo river.luo@flex.com, Fancy Jiang (WUZ) fancy.jiang@flex.com, Marinica, Elena (Nokia - RO/Timisoara)

elena.marinica@nokia.com

River
The ex rate is 6.62 usd-rmb, gpma will be uploaded when elena is back to office
 
Regards,
Ada SHAO
Tel: +86 18621885856
 
From:!jplee![mailto:jianping.li@dptel.com]!
Sent:!2018�1�4�!10:50
To:!Shao,!Nan!A.!(NSB!A!CN/Shanghai)!<nan.a.shao@nokiaAsbell.com>
Cc:!River!Luo!<river.luo@flex.com>;!Fancy!Jiang!(WUZ)!<fancy.jiang@flex.com>
Subject:!Fwd:!Y18!RMB!priceADAPU
Importance:!High
!
Hi!Ada,
!
Please!help!to!clarify!the!exchange!rate,!because!the!exchange!rate!6.6!is!different!from!what!you!told!me!yesterday.!!Thanks.
!
!
Best!Regards
Jianping
!
!
�
�	
�����
!
���: River Luo <river.luo@flex.com>
��: RE: Y18 RMB price-DAPU
��: 2018�1�3� GMT+8��6:21:35
���: jplee <jianping.li@dptel.com>

	: "Fancy Jiang (WUZ)" <fancy.jiang@flex.com>
!
Hi!JP
!
The!exchange!rate!from!NOKIA!is!6.6!,please!follow!,thanks!
!
River!luo
!

From:!jplee![mailto:jianping.li@dptel.com]!
Sent:!Thursday,!December!28,!2017!3:06!PM
To:!River!Luo!<river.luo@flex.com>
Cc:!Fancy!Jiang!(WUZ)!<fancy.jiang@flex.com>
Subject:!Re:!Y18!RMB!priceADAPU
Importance:!High
!
Hi!River,
!
Exchange!rate!need!to!de!discussed!with!Nokia!GCM.!Unfortunately,!she!is!on!annual!leave,!and!will!be!back!to!office!on!2nd!Jan.!!Sorry!for!that.!
!
!
Best!Regards
Li!Jianping
Tel:!0571A8791!8182
Mob:!153!5508!7836
jianping.li@dptel.com
!
!
!
�!2017�12�27����3:55�River!Luo!<river.luo@flex.com>!���
!
Hi!JP
!
Please!help!to!check!and!confirm!Y18!RMB!price!,thanks!
!

Flex PN PART_NUMBER PART_DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER_NAME MANUFACTURER_PART_NUMBER VENDOR_REFERENCE_NUMBER MANUFACTURER_PRICE

ALCH-L1AB191330003 1AB191330003 OSC*OCXO*20.0000MHz*40m>RADBLK*0C/70C*11 DAPU TELECOM O54A-F849-20.00MHZ O54A-F849-20.00MHZ
ALCH-
L1AB205550005AL 1AB205550005AL OSC_OCXO_12.8000MHz_4.6>LLCP/7_-40C/85C_3.3VCMOS DAPU TELECOM O22S-N319-12.80MHZ O22S-N319-12.80MHZ
ALCH-
L1AB418040001DL 1AB418040001DL IC-TIMING_CLK SyncE & IEEE1588_ACS9522T_ DAPU TELECOM ACS9522IFALBGT ACS9522IFALBGT
ALCH-
L1AB418040002DL 1AB418040002DL IC-TIMING_TopSync Dual Channel IEEE1588- DAPU TELECOM ACS9528IFALBGT ACS9528IFALBGT

!
River!luo

Legal Disclaimer:
The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. It is intended to be read only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed or by their designee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are on notice 
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